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Vegetation Requirements under
IDEM Construction Stormwater 
General Permit 

� Minimize Disturbance

� Preserve Natural Buffers

� Topsoil must be preserved and protected, 
unless infeasible

� Unvegetated areas that are left idle or 
scheduled to be left inactive must be 
temporarily or permanent stabilized with 
measures appropriate for the season to 
minimize erosion potential.  

� Final Stabilization achieved when there is a 
density of 70% cover



Final Stabilization begins before the 

project starts

� Is there a realistic number of mobilizations in the contract?

� Are there items in the budget for temporary stabilization?

� Is the final stabilization method appropriate for the type of work, 

season and length of contract?

� Who is responsible for stabilization?  What about sub-contractor or 

utility work?

� What is the pre-construction condition of existing vegetation?



Condition of Existing Vegetation

� Visual inspection of existing conditions

� What is growing?  

� Monocultures?  

� Weeds? 

� Native Vegetation?

� Are there areas with no vegetation, bare 

soil?

� Are there existing erosion issues?

� Stream Bank condition 

� Potential for contaminated soils?





Organic Matter Layer 



Do not treat soil like 
dirt  



Protect your 

topsoil

� Assembly line grading 

operations 

� Temp or permanent seed 

topsoil stockpiles

� Install topsoil as soon as 

grading and structures are 

installed

� Track properly 

� Re-Vegetate as soon as 

possible 



Use proper methods to prepare the soil 

for permanent stabilization 

• Avoid Compaction

• Avoid working soil when too 

wet

• Proper tracking

• Proper seed bed 

preparation.  



Compaction 



Erosion Control Blanket VS Hydroseeding 



INDOT Plant Growth Layer 

Specification 629-R-630

� Pre-Bid soil testing – INDOT Geotech

� Contractor – take samples and test early to determine necessary 

amendments

� Amendment may be added prior to major grading

� Amend soils then stockpile

� Testing facilities can give amendment recommendations from soil 

test result which can help 





What does this stuff mean? 



Take Aways

� Have a solid revegetation plan 

before the contract starts

� Make sure that the vegetation 

plan makes sense taking into 

consideration 

� Existing vegetation/soil conditions

� Length of contract

� Timing of seeding

� Proper soil management 

� The right stabilization method for 

field conditions and season.

� Re-disturbance 

� Know your soil

� Are their existing soil issues

� Understand your existing soil 

conditions

� Understand your seasonal 

limitations

� Have a working knowledge of 

how things grow, gravity.  
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